
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS AND  
DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 

Individuals with disabilities needing auxiliary aid(s) may request assistance by contacting the City Clerk at 
1301 81st Avenue NE, Spring Lake Park, MN  55432. Ph.763-784-6491 at least 48 hours in advance. 

 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR AGENDA 
MONDAY, MAY 01, 2023 

CITY HALL at 7:00 PM 
1.     CALL TO ORDER 
2.     ROLL CALL 
3.     PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
4.     ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA  
5.     DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 
6.     CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Approval of Minutes - April 17, 2023 Council Meeting 
B. Mayor's Proclamation - Building Safety Month - May 2023 
C. Mayor's Proclamation - National Police Week  May 15-21, 2023 
D. Contractor's Licenses 
E. Business License 

7.     DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
A. Public Works Report 
B. Code Enforcement Report 

8.     ORDINANCES AND/OR RESOLUTIONS 
A. Ordinance 486, Amending Section 5.08.010(F) of the City Code Relating to Solid Waste 

Disposal 
9.     NEW BUSINESS 

A. Parks and Recreation Commission Application 
10.   REPORTS 

A. Attorney's Report 
B. Engineer's Report 
C. Administrator's Report 

11.   OTHER 
A. Correspondence 

12.   ADJOURN 
  



RULES FOR DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
 
DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 Discussion from the floor is limited to three minutes per person. Longer presentations must be 
scheduled through the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer’s office. 

 

 Individuals wishing to be heard must sign in with their name and address. Meetings are video 
recorded so individuals must approach the podium and speak clearly into the microphone. 

 

 Council action or discussion should not be expected during “Discussion from the Floor.” 
Council may direct staff to research the matter further or take the matter under advisement 
for action at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
The purpose of a public hearing is to allow the City Council to receive citizen input on a proposed 
project. This is not a time to debate the issue. 
 
The following format will be used to conduct the hearing: 
 

 The presenter will have a maximum of 10 minutes to explain the project as proposed. 

 Councilmembers will have the opportunity to ask questions or comment on the proposal. 
 

 Citizens will then have an opportunity to ask questions and/or comment on the project. Those 
wishing the comment are asked to limit their comments to 3 minutes. 

In cases where there is a spokesperson representing a group wishing to have their collective opinions 
voiced, the spokesperson should identify the audience group he/she is representing and may have a 
maximum of 10 minutes to express the views of the group. 
 

 People wishing to comment are asked to keep their comments succinct and specific. 
 

 Following public input, Councilmembers will have a second opportunity to ask questions of the 
presenter and/or citizens. 

 

 After everyone wishing to address the subject of the hearing has done so, the Mayor will close 
the public hearing. 

 

 The City Council may choose to take official action on the proposal or defer action until the 
next regularly scheduled Council meeting. No further public input will be received at that time. 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 
 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 
Regular was held on April 17, 2023 at the City Hall, at 7:00 PM. 
 
1.     CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Nelson called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. 
 
2.     ROLL CALL 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT 
Mayor Robert Nelson 
Councilmember Ken Wendling 
Councilmember Barbara Goodboe-Bisschoff 
Councilmember Lisa Dircks 
Councilmember April Moran 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
Police Chief Josh Antoine, Public Works Director Terry Randall, Recreation Director Kay Okey, City 
Attorney John Thames, City Engineer Phil Gravel, Administrator Daniel Buchholtz  
 
3.     PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
4.     ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA  
 

Administrator Buchholtz noted that there is a correction for Resolution 2023-17 on Exhibit A.  
The last three lines of the legal description are clarifying that the resolution affects Lot 4 Block 1 
of McKinley Addition.  

 
5.     DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR - None 
 
6.     CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. Approval of Minutes – April 3, 2023 Council Meeting 
B. Approval of Minutes – April 10, 2023 City Council Work Session 
C. Approval of Claims – General Disbursement No 23-05 - $504,240.96 
D. Mayor’s Proclamation – Arbor Day – April 28, 2023 
E. Mayor’s Proclamation – Municipal Clerks Week – April 30 - May 6, 2023 
F. Temporary Liquor License – Kraus Hartig VFW – Tower Days 
G. Contractor’s Licenses 
H. Business License 

 
Motion made by Councilmember Wendling to approve Consent Agenda. 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 April 17, 2023 
 

Voting Aye:  Councilmember Wendling, Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff, Councilmember 
Dircks, Councilmember Moran, Mayor Nelson.  Motion carried. 

 
7.     DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

 
A. Police Report 
 

Chief Antoine reported that the Police Department responded to 829 calls for service in 
March 2023 compared to 645 calls for service for the month of March 2022.   He said that 
School Resource Officer Imig reported handling 65 calls for service in March, as well as 
handling 26 student contacts, 21 student escorts and 8 follow-up investigations. 
Investigator Bennek reported handling 33 cases for the month of March, 31 of which are 
felony in nature, 2 misdemeanor cases, while monitoring 5 forfeiture cases.   

 
B. Recreation Report 

 
Recreation Director Okey reported that the work continues on the reconstruction project at 
Able Park.  Director Okey stated that the Recreation Department sent out the summer 
catalog.  She also expressed her thanks to the volunteers who have committed to helping 
with the flowers in the parks. 

  
 8.     ORDINANCES AND/OR RESOLUTIONS  
 

A. Resolution 23-16, Expressing Support for SF 2590/HF 2676, A Bill Limiting Rent Increases in 
Low-Income Rental Projects that Use Residential Rental Bonds 

 
Administrator Buchholtz discussed the concerns of residents about the rental increases in 
low-income rental housing.  He stated that there was legislative action taken, and the 
resolution would support the legislation. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Dircks to approve Resolution 23-16, Expressing Support 
for SF 2900/HF 2676, A Bill Limiting Rent Increases in Low-Income Rental Projects that Use 
Residential Rental Bonds.  
 
Voting Yea:  Councilmember Wendling, Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff, Councilmember 
Dircks, Councilmember Moran, Mayor Nelson.  Motion carried. 
 

B.  Resolution 23-17, Cancelling Developer’s Agreement 
 

Administrator Buchholtz gave an overview of the Developer’s Agreement from 1994.  He 
stated that the Developer’s Agreement handled utilities that covered the McKinley Street 
Lots.  Administrator Buchholtz said that all obligations have been met and that the 
Developer’s Agreement is no longer needed.  He stated that the buyers of Lot 4, Block 1 
McKinley Manor requested this action to clear a title objection. 
 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 April 17, 2023 
 

Motion made by Councilmember Wendling to approve Resolution 23-17, Cancelling 
Developer’s Agreement. 
 
Voting Yea:  Councilmember Wendling, Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff, Councilmember 
Dircks, Councilmember Moran, Mayor Nelson.  Motion carried. 

 
 9.     NEW BUSINESS  
 

A. Approve Bid Results and Award Contract for 2023 Street Seal Coat and Crack Repair Project 
 
Engineer Gravel provided an overview of the project.  He stated that the City received two 
bids: 
  
 Low Allied Blacktop Company $ 92,770.00 
 #2 Pearson Bros., Inc.  $157,350.00 
 
He stated that the low bidder for the project is Allied Blacktop Company.  He said the bids 
were reviewed and found to be in order.  He recommended awarding the project to Allied 
Blacktop Company. 
 
Mayor Nelson inquired about the expansion joints to prolong the cut lines.  Engineer Gravel 
said if the sealants are okay they stay, and if not, they are removed and new sealant is 
placed in the crack.  Mayor Nelson asked which streets are included in the project.  Public 
Works Director Randall stated the project area includes streets East of Able Street and 
North of 81st Avenue to the Service Road. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff to award the 2023 Street Seal Coat and 
Crack Repair Project to Allied Blacktop Company for the total base bid of $92,770.00. 
 
Voting Yea:  Councilmember Wendling, Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff, Councilmember 
Dircks, Councilmember Moran, Mayor Nelson.  Motion carried. 
 

B. Approve Bid Results and Award Contract for 2023 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project 
 

Engineer Gravel provided an overview of the project.  He stated that the City received five 
bids: 

 
Low  Visu-Sewer     $1,047,746.00 
#2  Insituform Technologies USA, LLC  $1,408,622.00   
#3  Hydro-Klean, LLC    $1,480,681.19 
#4  SAK Construction, LLC    $1,632,592.50 
#5  Veit & Company, Inc.    $1,672,885.00 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 April 17, 2023 
 

He stated that the low bidder for the project is Visu-Sewer, Inc.  He said the bids were 
reviewed and found to be in order.  He recommended awarding the project to Visu-Sewer, 
Inc. 

 
Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired about the cost putting stress on the City 
Budget.  Administrator Buchholtz stated that the City had cash on hand for the project, as it 
will be spread out over a few years. 

 
Motion made by Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff to award the 2023 Sewer Lining 
Project to Visu-Sewer, Inc for the total base bid amount of $1,047,746.00. 

 
Voting Yea:  Councilmember Wendling, Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff, Councilmember 
Dircks, Councilmember Moran, Mayor Nelson.  Motion carried. 

 
C. Discuss July 3, 2023 City Council Meeting/City Hall Closure 

 
Administrator Buchholtz reported that with the fourth of July holiday on a Tuesday this 
year, staff is polling the City Council to see if the Council would like to either cancel or 
postpone the July 3, 2023 City Council meeting. 
 
Administrator Buchholtz stated that in the past the City Council has cancelled the first 
meeting of July when the fourth of July falls on a Tuesday.  He stated that the City Council 
has also previously authorized City Hall to be closed on July 3, so long as staff used vacation 
or comp time to cover the absence. 
 
Councilmember Dircks inquired if the meeting would be rescheduled.  Administrator 
Buchholtz said that it will depend on the items for the agenda at that time, but he did not 
anticipate the meeting needing to be rescheduled. 
 
Motion made by Mayor Nelson to Cancel the July 3, 2023 Council Meeting and Close City 
Hall. 
 
Voting Aye:  Councilmember Wendling, Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff, 
Councilmember Dircks, Councilmember Moran, Mayor Nelson.  Motion carried. 

 
 10.   REPORTS 

 
A. Attorney’s Report  

 
Attorney Thames updated the Council on the closing of Lot 4 McKinley Property and that he 
will be moving forward with serving and filing the enforcement action of the hazardous 
structure order of 8064 Garfield since it has not been abated. 

 
B. Engineer’s Report - None 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 5 April 17, 2023 
 
 
 
 
 

C. Administrator Report  
 
 Administrator Buchholtz updated the Council on the phone upgrade project.  He informed 

Council that the phones will transfer from the current system to the new cloud system on 
April 24, 2023, so there may be some downtime. 

 
 Administrator Buchholtz discussed the seal coat and crack repair project.  He stated that he, 

Engineer Gravel and Public Works Director Randall will begin evaluating streets in future 
project areas to see if the streets need just seal coat or if the streets need mill and overlay 
work to extend their life. 

 
11.   OTHER 
 

A. Correspondence - None 
 
12.   ADJOURN 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Wendling to adjourn. 
 
Voting Aye:  Councilmember Wendling, Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff, Councilmember Dircks, 
Councilmember Moran, Mayor Nelson.  Motion carried. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:57 PM. 
 
   

 Robert Nelson, Mayor 
 
Attest:   

  

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 
 



 
 

MAYOR'S PROCLAMATION 

BUILDING SAFETY MONTH 

MAY 2023 
 

 WHEREAS, the City of Spring Lake Park is committed to recognizing that our growth and strength 

depends on the safety and essential role our homes, buildings and infrastructure play, both in everyday life 

and when disasters strike; and 

 

 WHEREAS, our confidence in the resilience of these buildings that make up our community is 

achieved through the devotion of vigilant guardians––building safety and fire prevention officials, 

architects, engineers, builders, tradespeople, design professionals, laborers, plumbers and others in the 

construction industry—who work year-round to ensure the safe construction of buildings; and 

 

 WHEREAS, modern building codes include safeguards to protect the public from natural disasters 

such as snowstorms, tornadoes, fires and floods; and 

 

 WHEREAS, “Building Safety Starts with You,” the theme for Building Safety Month 2023, 

encourages us all to raise awareness about building safety on a personal, local and global scale, and; and 

 

 WHEREAS, each year, in observance of Building Safety Month, Americans are asked to consider 

the commitment to improve building safety and economic investment at home and in the community, and 

to acknowledge the essential service provided to all of us by local and state building departments, fire 

prevention bureaus and federal agencies in protecting lives and property 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, I, Robert Nelson, Mayor, of the City of Spring Lake Park, do hereby 

proclaim the month of May 2023 as  

 

BUILDING SAFETY MONTH 

 

in the City of Spring Lake Park and do hereby express the community’s appreciation to Building Official 

Jeff Baker, Fire/Code Enforcement Inspector Walter Morris and Permit Technician Kristine Pearson for 

their efforts in ensuring the construction of high-quality buildings within the city. 

 

Dated this first day of May, two thousand twenty-three. 

        

             

       Robert Nelson, Mayor 

 

 

       ATTEST: 

 

 

                                                                                                

       Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator 



 
 

 

MAYOR'S PROCLAMATION 

NATIONAL POLICE WEEK 

MAY 15-21, 2023 
 

 WHEREAS, in 1962, President Kennedy proclaimed May 15 as National Peace Officers Memorial 

Day and the calendar week in which May 15 falls as National Police Week; and 

 

 WHEREAS, members of law enforcement play an important role in safeguarding the rights and 

freedoms of the citizens of our community, state and nation; and 
 

 WHEREAS, it is important that all citizens know and understand the problems, duties and 

responsibilities of law enforcement; and 

 

 WHEREAS, members of our police department recognize their duty to serve the people by 

safeguarding life and property, protecting them against violence or disorder, and protecting the innocent 

against deception and the week against oppression or intimidation; and 

 

 WHEREAS; the Spring Lake Park Police Department has grown to be a modern and technological 

law enforcement agency whose members unceasingly provides as vital public service; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the men and women of our police department, through their dedicated service as law 

enforcement officers, have earned our highest respect and deepest gratitude. 

  

 NOW, THEREFORE, I, Robert Nelson, Mayor of the City of Spring Lake Park, do hereby 

proclaim the week of May 15 through May 21, 2023 as  

 

NATIONAL POLICE WEEK 

 

in the City of Spring Lake Park and further extend appreciation to Police Chief Antoine, and the Spring 

Lake Park Police Department for the vital services they perform and their exemplary dedication to the 

community they represent. 

 

Dated this first day of May, two thousand twenty three. 

 

             

              

        Robert Nelson, Mayor 

 

        ATTEST: 

 

              

        Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator,  

          Clerk/Treasurer 





City of Spring Lake Park   
1301 81st Avenue NE 

Spring Lake Park MN 55432 
 

Business License 
Tobacco License - Edible Cannabinoid License 

May 1, 2023 
 
 
 
Super Tobacco 4 LLC 
C-23-4 
 



 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From:  Terry Randall, Public Works Director 

Date:  April 26, 2023 

Subject: April 2023 Public Works Report 
 

 
During the month of April, the Public Works Department was busy doing the following activities:  

 Have plowed one (1) time.   

 Staff continues to empty garbage and recycling in the parks on a bi-weekly basis.  Staff is also 
sweeping the fields and blowing the fence lines. 

 Staff flushed fire hydrants and replaced to of them.  It took staff 7 days to complete the flushing. 

 Staff patched potholes using 45 tons of asphalt. 

 Staff is working on the equipment for summer use. 

Appointments: 

 April 4, 2023 – Staff Meeting 

 April 7, 2023 – Meeting with Recreation Director Okey about the Able Park Warming House  

 April 11, 2023 – Bid Openings (Sanitary Sewer & Seal Coat and Crack Repair Projects) 



City of Spring lake Park 
Code Enforcement Division 
1301 Eighty First Avenue Northeast 

Spring Lake Park, Minnesota 55432 

(763) 783-6491   Fax:  (763) 792-7257 

 
 

REPORT 
 

 

TO:  Spring Lake Park City Council 
 

FROM: Jeff Baker, Code Enforcement Director 
 

RE:  Code Enforcement Monthly Report for April 2023 
 

DATE: April 27, 2023 

 

 

The Spring Lake Park Code Enforcement department is the authority having jurisdiction for all 

building, mechanical, plumbing, fire, rental, nuisance, and zoning codes within Spring Lake 

Park. 
 

In April 2023, a total of 8 building, 3 zoning, 7 mechanical, and 7 plumbing for a total of 25 

permits issued compared to a total of 33 in 2022.  We conducted 184 inspections in the month of 

April including 79 building, 42 rental, 21 fire, 4 Certificate of Occupancy and 38 nuisance 

inspections.  0 Administrative Offense Tickets were issued. 

 

Inspector Morris was able to attend the Fire Department International Conference (FDIC) in 

Indianapolis, IN. Thank you to the SBM Fire Department for getting Morris out there. He will be 

taking Firefighting and Inspection classes, taught by instructors from around the world. 

 

Construction Update: 

Not much for inspections has been done on the larger projects. 

 

We had a large number of roofing and siding inspections since the weather is starting to 

cooperate. 

 

In April of 2023, I also attended the following appointments: 
 

 City Council meetings on April 3rd.  

 Department Head meeting on April 4th. 

 Council Workshop April 11th. 

 Phone training April 24th. 

 

This concludes the Code Enforcement Department monthly report for April 2023.  If anyone has 

any questions or concerns regarding my report, I would be happy to answer them at this time. 



 
Memorandum 
To:  Whom It May Concern 

From: Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date: April 25, 2023 

Subject: Solid Waste Disposal Ordinance update 
 
City Council asked staff to draft an amendment to the City Code clarifying the use of dumpster 
enclosures for commercial, industrial and multi-family housing. 
 
The proposed ordinance inserts the following language into SLPC 5.08.010(F) – “Dumpsters shall 
be stored within the dumpster enclosure except within 24 hours of pickup”.  This language is 
consistent with language in SLPC 5.08.010(E) which addresses containers at residential dwellings. 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 
 
 



Page 1  

SPRING LAKE PARK 

ORDINANCE 486 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 5.08.010 PARAGRAPH F OF THE CITY 

CODE RELATING TO SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL 
 

NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Council of the Spring Lake Park, in the 

State of Minnesota, as follows: 

 

 
SECTION 1: AMENDMENT “5.08.010 (F) Dumpster Enclosures 

Required” of the Spring Lake Park Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows: 

 

A M E N D M E N T 

 

F. Dumpster Enclosures Required. 

1. The owners or responsible parties of all commercial, industrial, and 

residential/rental properties with three or more units within the city having a 

dumpster for the containment of garbage, rubbish or recyclables shall provide 

an enclosure for that dumpster. 

2. The construction and location of the enclosure referenced above shall be 

approved by the City Building Official. The dumpster enclosure shall be 

constructed of concrete block for all commercial and residential rental 

properties. The dumpster enclosure may be constructed of an approved 

composite wood with a minimum-three-quarter-inch thickness for all 

residential rental properties housing up to eight units. 

3. Dumpsters shall be stored within the dumpster enclosure except within 24 

hours of pickup. 

4. All owners of existing properties defined in Paragraph F,1 shall be required to 

come into compliance with these regulations no later than December 31, 1992. 

 

 
SECTION 2: EFFECTIVE DATE This Ordinance shall be in full force and 

effect upon approval and publication according to law. 

 

 
  



Page 2  

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE SPRING LAKE PARK COUNCIL 

  . 

 
 AYE NAY ABSENT ABSTAIN 

Councilmember Wendling             

Councilmember Delfs             

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff             

Councilmember Dircks             

Mayor Nelson             

 
Presiding Officer Attest 

 

 

 
 

  

Robert Nelson, Mayor, Spring Lake 

Park 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, 

Clerk/Treasurer, Spring Lake Park 















 

 

 
City of Spring Lake Park  

Engineer’s Project Status Report 
 

 

To: Council Members and Staff  Re: Status Report for 04.17.23 Meeting       
 

From:  Phil Gravel     File No.: R-18GEN  
 

 

Note:  Updated information is shown in italics.    
 

2023 MS4 Permit and SWPPP Update (193805251).  Annual Report is due by June 30th.  The 

Annual Public Meeting can be held in June.   Pond, structural BMP, and outfall inspections due by July 31st.  

Program analysis and annual training is due in December.   MPCA is completing a review/audit of the city’s 
2022 information.    

 
2021 Sewer Lining Project (193805204).  This project included lining in the general area between 

Terrace and Monroe and south of 81st Avenue.  Terry Randall is watching this project.  Lining work has been 
completed. Contractor is Visu-Sewer.  Contractor final payment can be processed when contractor 
has supplied the required project close-out documents.                 

 
2023 Sewer Lining Project (193805871).  This project will include the remaining sanitary 
sewers in the city that need to be lined (approximately 35,710-feet).  Plans and specs were 
ordered on 9-6-22.  The low bidder was Visu-Sewer Inc with a low bid amount of $1,047,746.  
Construction Contracts have been sent to Visu-Sewer for processing.                      

 
2023 Seal Coat and Crack Repair Project (193806041).  This project includes routine street 
maintenance on the streets in the area north of 81st Avenue and east of Able Street.  Plans 
and specs were ordered on 12-19-22.  The low bidder was Allied Blacktop with a low bid 
amount of $97,770.  See Separate letter.  Constr. Contracts have been sent for processing.                     
 
City Hall Building (193806049).  The Design Phase for the city hall remodel project started in 

January 2023.  The schedule calls for obtaining construction bids in late 2023.  
Meetings with staff continue (Dept. Heads meeting on 5-1).  Council updated at recent workshops.       
Public Open House will be on Monday, May 8th from 5:00 – 7:30 pm       

 
Suite Living Spring Lake Park (Hampton Cos. project at 525 Osborne).  A site work and 
landscaping inspection needs to be completed in 2023.  The remining financial surety will be held until 
a final inspection (including landscaping) and CCWD sign off in 2023.         
 

2024 Sanburnol Drive and Elm Drive NE (19380____).  Sanburnol Drive was last reconstructed in 
1998.  Sanburnol Drive is a shared road between the cities of Spring Lake Park and Blaine.  Spring Lake 
Park will be the lead agency on this project, but it will be a cooperative project between Blaine and Spring 

Lake Park.  Currently working with Blaine to arrange geotechnical borings – expecting quote 
from geotechnical firm in May.      

 
2023 Anoka County Paving Project.  The County will have a paving project this year on Osborne 
Road east of Central Avenue.  County will provide schedule information when they have one.   
 
Please contact Phil Carlson, Peter Allen, Bruce Paulson, or me if you have questions or require additional information. 



 
CORRESPONDENCE 

  



 



FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:
April 20, 2023

Contact: Alex Carlson
Public Affairs Manager

(612) 750-9960
acarlson@mmcd.org

Mosquito Control activity has begun in your community
Metropolitan Mosquito Control District trucks, helicopters, and staff will be out in neighborhoods
and parks this spring and summer working to reduce mosquito-borne disease and annoyance.

SAINT PAUL - After months of heavy snow and below average temperatures, a brief warm
period in mid-April this year brought mosquito larvae out. Field staff from the Metropolitan
Mosquito Control District monitor wetlands in the early Spring in search of the first larva of the
year. In each of the past three years, the first larva was found in mid-March, but in 2023 it wasn’t
until April 10th that larva was collected - during a week of unseasonably warm air temperatures.
Since then mosquito larvae have been found in every county in the metro and the mosquito
control season is officially underway.

The Metropolitan Mosquito Control District (MMCD) will be conducting surveillance and
treatment activities in your community to reduce the risk of disease and annoyance in an
environmentally-sensitive manner. Each year field staff at MMCD monitors and treats wetlands
that breed mosquitoes with a fleet of trucks and helicopters. Many of our seasonal staff begin
working in April and residents of the seven county metro area may notice the green or white
trucks with the MMCD logo or staff on bikes or on foot wearing brightly colored “Mosquito
Control” shirts.

At times MMCD employees may need to cross private property for access to check and treat
areas for mosquito larvae. MMCD management asks the community to please stay several feet
away from field staff and ensure children and pets are kept at a distance. If you have questions
about mosquito control activities or concerns about an employee, please call the MMCD front
desk at (651) 645-9149 or visit MMCD.org.

Some of the activities that MMCD may be doing in your community include:

● Wetland surveillance - determining if ponds or swamps have mosquito larvae present.
● Catch basin surveillance - pulling off grates and inspecting neighborhood catch basins to

determine if mosquito larvae are present.
● Ground larval treatments - applying control materials to a wetland with a hand spreader

or backpack.



● Helicopter larval treatments - applying control materials to a wetland via helicopter.
● Catch basin treatments - applying control materials to neighborhood catch basins.
● Setting or collecting traps - surveillance helps MMCD determine where and what types of

mosquitoes are active.

The control materials and methods used by MMCD are regularly tested for safety and only
applied when surveillance indicates they would be effective. The active ingredients are
specifically designed to target mosquito larvae or adults with minimal impacts on non-target
insects. The control materials are not harmful to people, pets, or wildlife. For a complete list of
control materials used, please visit MMCD.org.

Scheduled treatments including planned helicopter activity are posted on the MMCD website
and on our Twitter page @metromosquito. The Metropolitan Mosquito Control District
appreciates your support. For information about our programs or for tips on how to reduce
mosquitoes near your home, please visit MMCD.org.

###

For press inquiries or interview requests, please contact Alex Carlson - acarlson@mmcd.org or
(612) 750-9960.

mailto:acarlson@mmcd.org

































	Top
	A.	Approval of Minutes - April 17, 2023 Council Meeting
	04.17.23 CC

	B.	Mayor's Proclamation - Building Safety Month - May 2023
	Proclamation - Building Safety Month May 2023

	C.	Mayor's Proclamation - National Police Week  May 15-21, 2023
	Proclamation - National Police Week 2023

	D.	Contractor's Licenses
	Contractor's Licenses

	E.	Buisness License
	2023 Tobacco - Cannabinoid License (2)

	A.	Public Works Report
	April 2023  Public Works Report

	B.	Code Enforcement Report
	Code Enforcement April 2023

	A.	Ordinance 486, Amending Section 5.08.010(F) of the City Code Relating to Solid Waste Disposal
	CC - solid waste disposal ordinance update - 4.25.03
	ORDINANCE NO 486 - Amending Solid Waste Ordinance

	A.	Parks and Recreation Commission Application
	Recreation Commission Application

	A.	Attorney's Report
	B.	Engineer's Report
	2023-05-01_Engineers_Report_for_SLP

	C.	Administrator's Report
	A.	Correspondence
	Correspondence Cover Page
	MMCD-Press-Release_Season-Start-2023
	SKM_C650i23041916040

	Bottom

